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From: Thomas Fredrichs

Sent: Saturday, October 04, 2008 7:46 AM

To: CCNPP3COL Resource

Cc: Thomas Fredrichs; Gray, Susan T; Parkhurst, Mary Ann

Subject: Coordination Meeting Between Maryland PPRP and NRC

Attachments: PPRP-NRC meeting proposed agenda 23May08.doc; ATTENDEE LIST 5-23-08.doc

On May 23, 2008, The Maryland Power Plant Research Program (PPRP) and NRC staff met to coordinate the
environmental reviews being conducted by each agency regarding the Calvert Cliffs Unit 3 combined license
application. The agenda and attendee list are attached.
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Calvert Cliffs Unit 3 — Coordination Meeting Regarding Environmental Review,
involving NRC and Maryland DNR-Power Plant Research Program

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Rockville, MD
23 May 2008, 10 AM

PROPOSED AGENDA
e [ntroductions
e Status of NRC’s review and estimate of when COLA will be docketed

¢ Implementation of the Limited Work Authorization (LWA) Rule in light of
Maryland’'s CPCN
o Definitions of “site preparation” and “pre-construction”
o What activities will UniStar be allowed to do in advance of getting its
coL?

¢ PPRP’s Review:

Ecology
o Wetlands and waterways — USACE/NRC EIS cooperator status and its

effect on schedules (UniStar’s joint permit application to USCAE and the
Maryland Department of the Environment (MDE) received May 19)

o Bald Eagle Management Plan for DOI/FWS and its effect on schedules

Water Supply
o MDE review of construction water needs and appropriations request —

revised approach compared to what is in UniStar’s license application
o Dewatering during construction
Cultural Resources

o Status of evaluations; Phase Il archeological study won’t be done until
July

o Question for NRC on coordination with National Park Service regarding
John Smith heritage water trail

o Question for NRC regarding transportation issues (especially concerning
evacuation)

e Other Discussion Items Raised by NRC or PPRP
o Review of Action ltems; Wrap-up

o Date for Next Coordination Meeting



ATTENDEE LIST

COORDINATION MEETING BETWEEN MD PPRP AND NRC

Susan Gray
Diane Mountain
Robert Keating
Peter Hall

Fred Kelley
Thomas Fredrichs
James Biggins
Richard Emch
Brent Clayton
Dan Barss

Mary Ann Parkhurst
Roy Kropp

Van Ramsdell
Gene Whelan
Corey Duberstein

MAY 23, 2008

Maryland PPRP

ERM (consultant to State of Maryland)

ERM (consultant to State of Maryland)
Metrametrics (consultant to State of Maryland)
Versons, Inc. (consultant to State of Maryland)
NRC

NRC

NRC

NRC

NRC

PNNL (via phone)

PNNL (via phone)

PNNL (via phone)

PNNL (via phone)

PNNL (via phone)
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